

CAROL TETLEY

Email: Tetleycarol@gmail.com

Profile: I'm an enthusiastic 3D and character artist. I specialise in modelling characters and assets; this is from my childhood fascination with sculpting and creating characters with FIMO clay. I have a background in fine art and photography; in my spare time I like to dabble in painting as well as textiles (sewing and embroidery). I bring a combination of enthusiasm, hard work and intelligence to all the projects and tasks I have undertaken.

Education

Nottingham Trent University – BA (HONS) ANIMATION

2020-2023

The Carlton Academy 6th Form – A level

2018-2020

Fine Art, Photography, English Language

The Carlton Academy – GCSE

2013 - 2018

Experience

The Carlton Academy, 2018-2019

During this time, I gained skills of communication, being the leader of an IT club for younger students. Monitoring their screen time as well as keeping the Environment clean for members of faculty to continue to use after the club had ended.

Live Client Brief, 2021-2022

During the second year of study, the opportunity arose to work with a client that wanted an infomercial showcasing the flaws in the flat earth movement. For this Brief I was the producer and gained experience managing a group of other likeminded creative individuals as well as dealing with the clients wants and needs.

Skills & Software

General skills:

Skilled Problem solver

Resilient

Organised

Leadership abilities

3D Skills:

Modelling

Sculpting

Texturing

UV unwrapping

Rigging

Lighting

XGen

Software:

Maya (experienced)

ZBrush (experienced)

Substance painter (experienced)

Adobe Photoshop (experienced)

Adobe premiere pro (Familiar)

Adobe After Effects (Familiar)

References available on request.